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SRR Public Service Commission
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TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: December 5, 2016

TO: Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk

FROM: Jennifer Crawford, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No.160175-GU — Petition for review and determination on the project
construction and gas transportation agreement between NUI Ultilities, Inc. d/b/a

City Gas Company of Florida and Florida Crystals Corporation, and approval of
an interim service arrangement.

Please place the attached e-mail from Floyd R. Self (Berger Singerman) regarding the
above referenced docket in the docket file.

Thank you.

JSC:csc
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Margo Leathers

From: Floyd R. Self <fself@bergersingerman.com>

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2016 1:18 PM

To: Schef Wright; Margo Leathers

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Jay LaVia

Subject: RE: Agreement of Florida City Gas and Florida Crystals Corporation re: Procedural
Matters

Margo and Jennifer,

Yes, FCG agrees that this should be set for hearing and the hearing should be as soon as is reasonable. The parties have
been and will continue to talk, but the most beneficial thing would be to get that hearing schedule set.

Thanks.
Floyd

= BERGER SINGERMAN
Floyd R Self

Board Certified State and Federal Government and Administrative Practice Lawyer
313 N Monroe Street | Suite 301 | Tallahassee, FL 32301

office: (850) 561-3010 | direct: (850) 521-6727 | fax:

email: fself@bergersingerman.com

website: www bergersingerman.com

doing business in Florida resource: www.flabusinesslaw.com

m“;’wlease consider the environment before printing this email.

This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s} and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, attorney work-
product or attorney-client privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named and intended addressee(s), the recipient should
immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone at the phone number of the sender listed on the email and obtain instructions as to the
disposal of the transmitted material. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the
named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). Thank you.

From: Schef Wright [mailto:schef@gbwlegal.com]
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2016 1:05 PM

To: Margo Leathers (mleather@psc.state.fl.us)
Cc: Jennifer Crawford (jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us); Floyd R. Self; Jay LaVia
Subject: Agreement of Florida City Gas and Florida Crystals Corporation re: Procedural Matters

Hi Margo —

As we discussed last week, Floyd and | have consulted and are happy to offer you the following
regarding our agreement as to certain procedural aspects of Docket No. 160175-GU:

Florida City Gas and Florida Crystals agree that the PSC should set this case
directly for hearing, with Florida Crystals thereupon to be made a party with full
party rights. Further, FCG and Florida Crystals will continue to negotiate in good
faith toward a possible business resolution of these disputes. Further, FCG and
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Florida Crystals will work cooperatively with the Staff to develop a proposed
procedural schedule that, in the event negotiations are unsuccessful, will allow
this matter to be resolved as soon as is reasonably practicable.

You’ll note that we haven’t included specific dates at this point; this is because we are trying to
figure out a workable path to the earliest possible resolution, and as indicated below, we will
work with Staff on developing that schedule as soon as possible.

If you have any questions, please free to call either of us.

All the best, Schef






